

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.

849 NW State Road 45

Newberry, Florida 32669

<http://www.timcoengr.com>

888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com

May 8, 2002

Reviewing Engineer

Federal Communications Commission

SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS SUMMARY FOR DIGITAL ANGEL
CORPORATION FCC ID: P8FCDPD-MON-02

To Whom It May Concern:

During our TCB review of the subject application, because this EUT has or starts with another approved device and then alters the transmit duration it caused some confusion. Initially it was thought of as if it were a un-licensed device, which was in error. Licensed do not have "Modules" therefore this EUT had to be considered on a stand-alone basis.

There was considerable discussion about the power output of the EUT and included with the report are some of the correspondence about this.

Sincerely,

Sid Sanders